Cruickshank T (Tony)

From: [Christine.Barringer@nse.gsi.gov.ul

Sent: 08 May 2006 11:14

To: Cruickshank T (Tony)

Subject: Scottish Executive's 'Proposals for a new approach to delivering public transport

infrastructure developments (Transport and Works Bill) consultation document

Scottish Exec-

stirling - kinc...
g *******************************************************************

This email has been received from an external party and
has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.
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Tony
A copy of the consultation document was sent to me as HSE Head of Transportation Section.

We have no comments on the proposals. However, a colleague in the Railways Inspectorate has
forwarded the attached comments, which relate more to the general consultation process now that
Railways are part of the new Office of Rail Regulation.

Regards

Chris Barringer

Head of Transportation Section

Commercial & Consumer Services, Transportation & Utilities Sector (CACTUS) HSE, Phoenix House, 23-
25 Cantelupe Rd, East Grinstead, W Sussex RH19 3BE Tel 01342 334261; Fax 01342 334222 (VPN 503)
Mobile 07879 661834

----- Forwarded by Christine Barringer/EASTGRINSTEAD/HSE on 08/05/2006 10:47 -----

(See attached file: Scottish Exec- stirling - kincardine Apr06.doc)
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Please note: Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our
policy on the use of electronic communications.

Interested in Occupational health and safety information? Please visit the HSE website at the following
address to keep yourself up to date.

WWw.hSe.gov.UH
or Contact HSE Infoline on 0845 345 0055 or Email pn hse.infoline@natbrit.con]
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